New Hope-Solebury School District
Finance Committee Meeting
September 14, 2016
6PM—Upper Elementary School LGI

Per Policy 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of School Directors, including committees, are audio recorded.

Agenda Items
Call to Order

Approve Minutes from August 17, 2016 Meeting

Old Business
+ None

New Business

¢ PFM - New Money Discussion ~ Scott Shearer
* Baird - Market Conditions - Les Bear
e 2017 -2018 Act 1 Budget Timeline
e 2015 - 2016 Fiscal Dashboard Review
» Audit Update
» Breakfast Program Pilot
¢ (ontracts

o New

o Renew

* Pitney Bowes - Price Quote for current meter/machine

Informational? Item

¢ Extra Duty Responsibility

Public Comment
Adjournment




New Hope-Solebury School District
Finance Committee Mceting Minutes
August 17, 2016
6:00PM~— Upper Elementary School Library

Per Policy 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of School Directors, mcludmg committees, are
audio recorded. :

Agenda Items

Attendance:
> School Board - Mark Cowell, Neale Dougherty, Doug McDonough
> Administration - Andrew Lechman, Dr. Steve Yanni, Dave Hansel, Chuck Malone,
Peter Rivera
» Committee Members - Johnathan Adar, Stanley Marcus, Ellen Stiefel
» Public - Melvin Band .

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:00PM.
The committee approve’@the mir'\ﬁ_t'es from the June 15, 2016 meeting,

Mr. Cowell reminded the committee that per policy 006.2, all committee meetings are now
being audio recorded.

Old Business
* None
New Business

¢ 2015-2016 Fiscal Dashboard Review - Mr. Lechman provided an update on the 15-
16 projections. The annual fiscal audit will take place in September and preparation
for closing the fiscal year and the audit is a primary focus. Current trends are
showing $37.03M in revenue and $38.5M in expenditure. The net effect of the
current projections of usage of $1.2M less of fund balance than budget planned. This
is a positive for fund balance at end of year but it does not change the future budget
structural deficit. Further updates will be provided as the audit process occurs.

¢ Series A of 2016 Bonds - Mr. Lechman provided an update on the next steps in the
financing process for the campus revitalization project. The tentative timeline is the
authorization to proceed at the September board meeting, adopt the parameters




resolution at the October board meeting, price the bonds by the end of October and
settlement by the end of November.

» 2016 - 2017 Renewal of School Physician and School Dentist
o School Physician - Dr. James Rigney - Annual Fee of $4,000
o School Dentist - Dr. Steven Covino - $5 per student charge

¢ Contracts New

o ABA Connect, LLC agreement for BCBA Services for the 2016-2017 year. This
contract has been under discussion with the special education committee to
decide if we would bring this position in house or remain in an outsourced
model. The special education committee is recommending to the finance
committee an outsourced provider that fits ourneeds at a much reduced
rate. The cost of the agreement is $450 per day for a minimum of 3 days per
week. This rate is below the prior year cost of $900 per day.

o Penn Literacy Network - The University of Pennsylvania - Started to engage
with the Penn Literacy Network, a premier K-12 professional development
content area writing and literacy provider. The district has been sending
teachers individually to this training and now have the ability to bring in
house for three days of targeted PD. The total cost is $6,000 and it will be
paid for using Title Ii funds.

o SAP - Student Assistance Program (SAP Team). A county liason that works
with us to facilitate meetings, make referrals based on Mental Health, Drug
and Alcohol, and provide counseling support to families to our school
commujnity through this program. This year, The Council of Southeast PA
Inc., will provide free training at the upper elementary and lower elementary
school. Early intervention is vital and this program will assist with that. Flat
rate regardless of the work done and she opens the doors to other services
that our students may require.

o Vantage-Leagueminder - Dr. Yanni has identified that there are multiple
district calendars which can be difficult to navigate. Schooldude is our
current provider but it doesn’t encompass the athletic calendar,
Leagueminder is the name of the program used by Vantage learning for
athletics. This software will provide us with the opportunity of pulling all
district calendar’s into one to better coordinate activities district wide.
Calendar function is free for the first three years. This is at a reduced cost as
compared to our current solution.

¢ (Contract Renewals

o Postage Lease Agreement - Pitney Bowes current lease agreement ends in
September. The current cost is $334 per month and our current model is
discontinued and will no longer be supported. The new lease is for the
newest version of the current model that we utilize at a cost of $282 per
month for 60 months. This is a savings of $50 per month. A mail solution is
still a requirement as the district processes over 15,000 pieces of mail. The




committee was not in favor of moving this current lease agreement forward
to the board for consideration at this time. The committee recommended the
business administrator discuss further options with Pitney Bowes about
possibly maintaining the current equipment on a month to month basis as
this is further analyzed. The committee also recommended that the amount
of mail across the district be analyzed to see if it can be reduced.

o Pennsylvania Trust in partnership with Conrad Siegel to provide the
required GASB 45/75 Actuarial Valuation. This valuation is required of all
school districts. This is the same firm that we have contracted with for the
past four valuations and are utilized by many districts across the state for
this work. The prior four valuations have cost $6,000 and are valid for two
years. This work must be completed by June 30, 2017.

o Interquest Detection Canines assists in the process of completing necessary
drug searches of our buildings. This work is typically completed four times
annually at the high and middle school at a cost of $250 per search.
Estimated annual cost is $1,000.

Mr. Adar made the motion and Mr. Marcus seconded the motion to move all items except
the Pitney Bowes lease agreement to the board meeting for consideration.

Public Comment

+ There was no public comment
Mr. Adar made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:02PM.
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




(2)vze
‘(z)(g9)€0s suonpss

TH#

BWNI0J - eleq@ 3paud xel 1y Bulsls Bury Aq paysi|dwodoe | uonRedIED
*9381 XB) PLISIP |004DS BY) U0 paseq SIUBPISaJ 1DUISIP |O0UDS AQ pawed

SHPaUD XY STOT JO JUNnowWe 2103 ay) uonesnp3 Jo juswiiedaq sy o) AJllian 01
sullpeap (3ov Bullr=s Jepun eiydjapeliyd AQ pasoduwl uoresuadwod uo xey bujAzd
Sluspisal pey pue GTQZ Ul Xe) 2UI0oUl paules pasodu 1ei3) 30143S1p [ooyas

(3uypesp tenuue)
auljpe2ap UoIRIIJILIDD
Xel - 9T0T ‘ST J2quedag

(‘sdois pajejay pue solop 1o6png patinbay uo auljaWi 10 pua 1B UoISSNISIp
835 'osIMIBYl0 op O] uosest BulledLlod e S| a1yl SSajun s$a001d PIPUBLILICIS.
3dd 2U MOJ||0} PINOYS SID1IISIP [COYDS *dBIS SIU) SPUBWIWOD3] J(1d ‘[euciido s|
Buisiisape pue Ae(dsip 211gnd Buizizoyine uomnnjosal siyl saasiiaq Ty ybnoylly
"ISIHBAPE pue Aedsip 3snwt ‘uonn|osal Ino 1do ue 1dope 03 spusiul 11ISIp

[00UDs SSajun 1910N) "YG# pue.‘S# ‘& sjuswnioq ~ buisnaaapy pue Aejdsiqg
196png Ateunuijaig pasoedoiy buiziioyiny vopnjosay 1dope PLISIp Joo0Yss

(Aidde jou saop

de1s siyy ‘uonnjosey np 1do yebpng
PBILIDIIIOY 1TOPE [iim IDLISID [004IS 4I)
9TGZ J2quiadaq/aguusaon

{(T)e1€ vonpas

‘Buljaw |} ssa00ad Jabpng 1eaA 31xaU JO pue xapul p=a3snipe 10 xapu)
9seq a|qeoyjdde Jo s1211sIp |00Yds Ayl30u 03 aulpeap uoljeonpy jo jusuwledsg

(auypesp jenuue)
910T ‘0g Joquaidas

(Dggg uonoag

"XIPUI BSRQ B5EBIIUI Xe) pepiwtad 107
~LT0T Ui3s(ng eiueajAsuusd vt ysi|gnd o3 sulpesp uonesnp3 jo juswedaqg

(suipe=p jenuue)
9107 'T Jequizidss

'bas 32 10179269 §
'S'd €5 ‘T Y

0] 8Je saousi)al
UQIID8S MeT ‘pajels
ISIMIBYI0 SSA U

BUBWIL T 3V SIY3 Ul yldo) 1es dals 2|ged)|dde yoea aye) 03 1013SIP JOOUDS S
404 aulswiy oydads e sredald pincys ad1y40 SSBUISNY BY3 ‘ssa00.d S1Y3 J0 Led sy
"196png Aleuiwijald pesodold 810Z2-2T07 IO juswdoeasp u1bag 10143S1P |[0OYDS

MON

U0I309S MeT

uondiizsag

suljpeeqa/sjeq

pojewgss sjenojed o3 moy uo souepinf sapirosd 3ad Iad Aq pauiuLialep se
pue 1eah Jua.1ind 9y} USBMIDG DSEAIOUI Y] UO poseq sandde uojadadxs oayy
$1500 Aldejes jejo) 4o saakojdwo mou saYy J0IISIp oYY JI UsAS
02 pasn aq Jouued uoj}dadoxa ay) jey1 yons ‘sjans] ZI-I1I10Z 1€ ose
40 5580X® Ul 1500 SYISd (¥) {(s+eah Joud 7 ssedwoo -
40 18U ‘51500 UOoEINPD [EIDadS (£)

» FOIYSHIOM UORIdSDXT WINPUDISIOY SUOIINGLIIUOD JLUDWDIIIDY,,
Y3 Ul osie pue ,SsuljapInD 3dd 0} pI1yWIqns suojpdedsx3 winpuelssy, pojuILe uonneoijgnd jenuue 3gd 243 ui sjuswied

‘1eaA 3xou Byl 4oj sjpuswAed Po1euwIss
‘oseq ab6em ZI-ITOZ 24l PI8IX2 3SIMISYIO0
‘saseasou; aseq sbem o1 agesijdde s3soo POsSEaI1OU] JBOA0CD
q obem oy} sazooiy U013dadxs By 1500 SHISH A0 “xXdput sy}
)2eq )oo AqQ painsesw) xapul 3y JO SSOIX3 U] QUaISSINgUIaL 31815
wnpusiayas 1o30n Aq panosdde 3qop (z) ‘1g9p paJayiejpuesh (1) :uey} 1syjo suopdoasxs

unpusisjad Jje sejeuiwi|s §Z PV "mej ojul paubis pue pajdope sem Gz 10V ‘TI0Z ‘0 aung uQ 210N 2b6ueyd suondosoxg gz DY

(g) ‘uojueisss pue ‘ybingsnig ‘elydispeliyd 1deoxs soLSIp [00Yds e 03 Aldde salep SujBdW|
‘sabueyd Jayjo pue saiep s3eudosdde Yim

SO TV 818 sDifeli pjoq ui padA} o113
SU UM paisl| SUiI0) ISWI0Y 3Ad @4e pjoq ul padAl aj1 BYl UM PIIS]| SWIO) ‘SulaLw| ] SIU} Ul O} paJlidad SWIO) SNOLBA By Bululasuod)

1 (23 IWiM wody suoneur|dxs pue ‘suonippe
~ JBUWIO) suljsu] 3dd 24l U0 paseq ssauboud u) diom e S| Juawnoop siyy (1) :S910N AleuruliaLd

UOIS.ISA TV — SSo00.d 196png 8T0TZ-£T0T 40} suijpwil T PV

QHE0/L
L'PITLET
TEImnoo




(£)(P)TTE uoDeS

"X3pul UeY3 SS3| 10 0] jenbs ale ssyed xe) pasodosd syi Jayisum uoINjosal 3no
1do paydope jey) SI2LISIP |00UIS Alljou 03 aulpe=p uocne>np3 jo juswniedaqg

(vonmosas
10 3de 0 3d1edas 304 19y sAep oF 4o)

LT0Z ‘0T Adenigad

(0)TT€ vonoag

*(pes1dope sem uonnjosal

Ino 1do ssajun - uoljdope 1s6png Adeuiwyaad ai10)8q sAep 0T 1se3) 16 3s13aape
ISNW — Y5# 10 G JUswndoQ - ad1joN 3a6png Areuruipaad) 196png Aleuiwi|sad
810T-£T0T 3dope 03 Jujul 4o 33130U YSIignd 03 2UIPESP JD1IISIP [00YIS

(zno 3do Jjj e/u) (vondope
108png Aeujuwiead o) 4oud sAep o1 10)

LT0Z 'S Adenigad

(z}(P)1TE UoIDeS

ye pue ‘g1 tudy ‘T yodel ‘uonesusdwod

40139]100 XB) 0] Se 9T 424 ‘0T 'Qo4 uey) Jaylo SWall suswil dixs - Aidde jou
Op MO[|04 J2Y3 sda3s uo1daje Alewlid pue uolidesxs T 10V pue 18bpnqg pajelajadoe
2yl ‘vonnfossy 1no 1do 126png Po3ei8[820Yy sydope 1DLISIP [004DdS JT

d8ye pue ‘GT Udy ‘T yoiew ‘ST
‘G4 ‘0T "goad 01 dijs ‘uonnjossy
o 1do 1ebpng pajeis|sooy
s1dope 1014351p jooyds I

(u(z)(P)ite

(0T # UaWNo0Q ~ Joday
91EY XEB] 91R}S3 |BIY) SDSER.IU] a1ed xe) pasodosd poejas pue uonnjosa

(uoiydope
uoIINosad In0 4o dsye sAep § 40)

uooesg Ino 3do jo Adod uoneonpy Jo juswiiedsd 01 Hwgns o} sUl[peap 3014ISIP [00YIS LT0Z ‘1 Adenuer
Aw% HBWNS0Q — Lonpnjossy 1no 3do ummﬁbm hm.wmkw___muuqu (vondope 128png Atewinssd o) 1oud sAER

X3pUl ueyl alow Ag xey Aue Jo s3ed DYz 9SIRS J0U [[IM PLISIP Bulels (T PITIE 07 40 — Lomaje Aewud 03 Joud sAep 011

uolpes 03 Juensind uolInjosad 1no 3do Jdope (7} 10 ‘uonniosal o] Juensind 1no 3do 1o Agfdsip

(Mpir1g (Aeidsip 211gnd) uopdadsul o1jgnd 1oy 3gejieAR 8702-3dd WI0; uo 396png s1qnd 326pnq Areurwiaad

{(2)T1¢ suondag

Alteunujaid pasodold 810z-/T07 332w (1) 112yl@ 03 BUIPESP IPLIISIP [00YDS

- LT0T ‘9z Atenuer

"1S1| pe®isuie) pue peajsswoy AJuUnoD

3yl Ylm swe|qodd uaie] proae diay pincys 1ng ‘jeuondo si dais Syl "ssiuadodd
paaocidde jo uoneayed T Aely 104 PIMO||0) 3G O] saunpasold pue ‘sajnd
dsjsueny Apsdouad pue [eaocadde pe=isw.ey/peaisawoy T 1oy bujuteduod anbojeip
ul a6ebus 03 811140 JUsWSSASSE AJUNOD BYY YlIM JPBW DINOYS S101431S1P |jooyDs

£10T Aenuel/9T0z 19gqwasag

(9)T¥€ uonoas

("aut|peap uonedidde Bujuisouod T ydiep

0S|R 93S) "3UI|pE3Ip PUB ‘SUOIIDNIISU) ‘uonesi|dde spnpul 3snw Bujjiep "UoISN|DXD
peajsawoy Joj Alllenb 03 30140 JUSWISSaSSE AJUNOD 0] uonednldde pajejdwon

B jlugns isnut Jlsumo o] 1ey) Builels - adidxe o3 anp st |eacsdde asoym

10 paacidde AusiInd Jou SIBUMO 0} PRIl 8] ued ydIlum — Auadoud |eljuspisal
40 |324ed yoea Jo 1DUMO jlew SSED 1501 A AJI0U 0} BUI|PESP ID11SIP [O0YDS

{suypesp uonesydde peajsaiioy 1

yduep o3 Joud shep 09 - sulpesp jenuue)
@d1j10u peajsawoy

- 9107 ‘1€ lequiadaq

(#)(Dgegg voipss

"{(n{2)d)ege
Uol108g dspun uondsoxa wnpusiael Bujenaes usym pasn 2q 0} eyep
W4V 1234 |o0yDs JO SIDLIISIP [00UDS AJijou 0) Suiipeap uoljesnpy Jo juswiiedag

(suipesp Aeidsip
126png Aieunwyaad 03 Joud sAep oc)

9T0T ‘LT 43qwiada(

7 958q
QU/L0/L
I'PITL81T

T# 103 WRa0qy




(Dgge uoipas

"(TT#3UsWnoog~ uonesiddy uondsoxy wnNpua4aiay) suoidoaxs wnpualalal
404 UeI3RdONP3 JO Juswiedag wosy |eacsdde 3sanbad 0] dulpesp 32143SIP |OOYDS

(ano 3do
i e/u) (uonoare Adewid 03 10iid sAep sz)
i3sonbaus uondaosxa wnpualioyau

33 ~ LTOT ‘T Yosew

(®)ggg uonoeg

Xspul ueyy sse| 4o 0] jenbs aie sajel xe] pasodosd ayy Jayjoym
(3Qd 01 186png Aseuiwijaid e panIwIGnS 9J0j243] pue uoIn(osad 1no 1do ue
1dope jou pIp 3BY3) $I21ISIP |00UDS AJII0U 01 FUNPRIP UOIIEINPT 4O juswMedaqg

(1nc 3do
H e/u) (vonosa Arewad o3 soud sAep <r)

LTOT 'T yoaep

(1) '(3)
"(2)1p€ suonpes

("9T0Z ‘1€ 02 0|2 83S) "22YJO JUSLUSSISSE AJUNOD yum {uones|dde peajswie;
‘a1qeni|dde gt ‘pue) uoneddde pesisswoy 3|1 03 aul|pesp JoUMOSWOH

(suypesp jenuue) uoiediddy
PE2]SSWOH — £TI0C ‘T Udiew

(2X{Dggg uondag

‘(84 10 YS# JUsWNI0q - @2130N uorpdasrxy WnpuaIaiay
I 1oV) suoidaoxs wnpusiaysl 1oy uQiedNpPa Jo Juswiledsq o1 A|dde o3
HUDULJO 900U B}Isqam 1013sIp U0 3sod pue ysignd 01 aul|peap IDMISIP |00YIS

(3n0 3do 41 e/u) (153nbas tondaoxs
winpusiafas Buyy 03 sond ssam [ Jie)

L10T ‘€7 Alenigay

(3)£gg vonpag

(0T # JuswWnoog - Hoday 91ey xe) 238153
le2y buipnpul ‘8z0z-3ad) seseasou; aje: xey pesodoid pajejal pue 196png
Adeululaag uolyesnpl Jo Juswiiedaq 03 IWGNS 0 BUI|PREP 1I1IISIP |ooyss

(3o 2do
H 8/} (uoineis Asewud o1 soud sAep g)

LT0Z ‘6T Aenagag

's9|nJ 3|qedljdde yim soueldwod up Ayndsp jo Jusunuiodde jo asusping ()
‘wioy Jadoud ur puog (g)

‘Hodad uoijeuiojul punoibyoeq A203siy jeuiuir ()

‘@1edlIe) 103129]|0D) Xe L papend g3ng (1)

:J0 521000 3AI12294 PINOYS ID1IISIP [00YDS 23U “103193]|0D D43 03 S|iIg

Xe) 10 23eoljdnp Xe3 ay3 jo Alaa)@p 01 Joud ‘0109|100 Xe) pajuiodde Aljedipjunw
10 P9139|3 UR “JO WD) MBU B JO Je3A JS1Y 3Y3 Ul 40 ‘Ag 8D)AleS JO JaedA 3s511) 31 Uy

uoijesijijenb
10108]]02 xXe] pajulodde
Anjedpiunw o pajoo)g

(me7 Uoi9|I0D XB Y
|B207} eYOE UOMPSS

'8T07 bulliels siesA 10} SaALes U0 'palda)d S| '221J10 404 SUNJ Oym SUCAUE ©)
9|qeoyidde a3e1 uopesuadwoed ayy abueyd 4o S1|qe1se 0] UOIIDE pIRCG [COYDS JO)
aullpesp S| LT0Z ‘ST Alenigad "33eJ UcI3esuSduIoD 10109](00 Xe) pe1o3)e |eRiyo
Usliqe3ss 0] SisA|eUE pue uo3I3(|0D BIRP 313]dW0oD pnoys 51012900 XB) p2103|D
UM 35043 Os|e puk ‘Aj30alip SaXE) 91R1Se |RaL 109(|0D 18U} SIDIIISIP [00YDS

(£ [0Z 5! 1884 sjgeaydde 1xau ayy - sieak ¢
Ad8Aa — 1804 L0033 jediDitinu JO §T ‘ga4 5!
sujjpeap) uonesuadwon 10333102

Xe} pe1de|e - /107 ‘ST Alenigad

(2)TT€ U0IDBS

(‘sdajs p=3ejay pue s210A 196png paJinbay uo SUiBWI] JO pUB 1B UCISSNOSIP
pue ‘1g Aely osje 893) ‘HT# JUBWNI0Q - 8Z0T-3Ad 40 95N JO Uoned1IIad
3dd 03 puas pue ubjs juapisaid pieoq jooyds ‘3abpng |euld p=sodoid

e Jo uopjdope puajuj 10U SPOP IDLIASIP j0oYds JT (6# pue ‘g# /¢ siuswinIog -
[eo130oN 306png jeury pue uvoindasxz wnpuadajay buiziioyiny puej 196png
Ateujwiggaig buinoiddy uonnjosay) paydope sem uoclin|osad 1no 3do ssejun
820Z-3dd wHoj uo 19Bpng Aleunujiesg 3dope o3 suljpesp P1ISIP |00YIS

(3ne 3do
A 8/U) (Uorpee Asewad 03 soud shep og)
}=bpng Ateuiunjaag

- £102 ‘ST Alenaqog

£ 23eg
91/10/L

UFITLET
TZ U0




(£)(B)Tpg uonpas

"(D¥858 § "v's'Ded £5 J4ad sajuadoid PEIISULIE) pUR peRalssLUoy
40 110daJ paiyad e PLISIp [00Yds yoes sapiactd 921}J0 JUSWSSasse AJunocy

{(sunpeap jenuue)
Hodau peajsawoy

Ajunod - /107 ‘T Ael

(#)(e)sos uonoss

"s|I1g xey
404 JUNOWe uoISN|oXa pedisaoy ay3 BueNied Ul pasn st JUNOWE SIY | ‘junowe
uoI3e20j2 ABUOW 10|S JO $ID1IISIP [00YDS SIJI30U UOIREDNP3 JO Juswiedaq

(8uypesp jenuue)
2213ou
Asuow 3015 - 2107 ‘T Aep

(2poD jeddiuniy)
et T uoldtes
‘(epoD j00oyds)
£89 uoIag

(*1ipne pue uoneledsud

JUSLBIE]S [RIDURUL 4JIM UOIIDBUUOD Ul JEDA |BISY 2U) JO pUD 3U) IDYR 4O
‘uondope 326png yiim UOIIDIUUOD Ul Je3A [BISI B3 JO pUD 2U3 8l0Jeq suop uso
S1Ing ‘s Aue ie uno2o Aew sy ‘uoneubisep saue|eq puny 103 Buiwiy 03 SY
JedA Jedsy au3 Jo pus Byl Jaie Jpne ayz Buizijeuly jo ved se puny sadesal Ruded
Sl 0] sdgjsuely xew s1o3sIp [ooyds Auew ‘Ajuoyine [eba) apod [edpiunpy

uo BulAjad “usnemoy |, desA |edsy payebpng ay) Jo Ppus 2Y) J31je 3pew aqg jou Aew
Si3jsuedl, :jeyl ssels ‘siajsues) Alejabpng sspun ‘lenuely Bununodoy |ooyos
2U3 ‘susysuedy Ateyebpng 1oy Bujwin 03 sy :910N) 'SHWL aourRieg puny jelausb
889 § 2poD |00YdS pue spaau jeyded aininy spHUl JBPISUOD 0) $10104 ‘SpIau
®In3iny Jg|ndiued Joj uojjeubisep adueleq puny [el1auab (7) pue ‘siajsuedy AJobaled
196png Jay1o o puny aaussas [eyded 03 Jajsued) puny (1) :Swpnppul ‘sdas
Buluueld jeisueuly wusy Buoj pue 1a6png 24N304 PUB [BUL I2PISUOD JIDHI}SIP JOOYDS

£107 40 aung/Aepy

(P)eog vonoss

"SUO(JE0[|B ASUOW J0}$ UM SID1ISIP |00YDs apiaosd 0]
pazioyine st 3| Jaylaym uoeanpy o jusuiiiedsd sayliou 326png jo Aielaidsg

(sulpeap renuue)
LT0T ‘0T |udy

(@)
(1)(e)£0S suonoss

"UOIINGLIASIP 10}
S1GejBAR JUNOWE |210] PUB PUNY 3AIDS3Y JaI[ay X2 ALSdold pue pund joiey xe|

{suiipeap jenuue)

Ayladoud ui anuaaal Aauowl J0s jo Junowle |e10} selliier 10bpng Jo Alelaudosg LT0Z ‘ST |udy
"1sanbad uondedxe wnpusiajal ay3 jo uondod palusp 10} X3DPUI JO $535X3
(<) (Dees Ul aseaadul @jed Xel Jo |eaosdde J230A BUID3S UoIISENb WNpUsIal LIPS (10 200

uooag

Adewd sjeioyyo UoDE[R AJUNod 03 JWGns 03 “3sanbad uopdaoxs Wnpua.Lalad
JO Jed e Jo jje s3iUsp uoiRINP3 jo Juswiiedad JI ‘SUIpRAP ID1ISIP |O0YDS

4 esu) (uonnars Arewid 01 Jo1id sA8p 05)

LT0Z ‘L2 Yy2ieW

(N(s)(Dege vonoss

‘uoildaoxs Wnpualajal
104 3s3nbaJ ISP |00YDS UO 9|NJ 0} dUI|PE3P UOIFEDINPT 1O juswiedsg

(ino 3do

4 8/uU) (uonpeje Asewid o3 Jond sAep ¢g)

LT0T ‘Tz yatep

(£)(2)geg vonoes

(‘penIwgns 1senbal uondadxs Wnpuaislal I /7 yddel 935) “2iep

SIy} AQ 0S Op 3snuw | ‘asea4dUl 23R XBY SU3 Jo Med 1B4] 10 U0Issnb wnpusialsd
€ Jluqgns o3 spusiul 31 J) pue ‘paacidde aiam sysanbas uoidasoxa wnpualaal ||

31 USAS XSpUl DY} peadxe pInom 3sesuou| 21ed xe) pasodold JouIsIp [0042s a3 JI
"uonResNP3 Jo JuswiiedsQ 03 PaIWIGNs USsq Sey Jsanbau uodadxe wnpussslal
SS8|un ‘(pP23e20] 51 WISIP [00YIS DY UDIYym Ul AJUNnod yoes J404) s|210140

UO28[3 AJUN0D 03 XBPUl JO SSIDOXD Ul SSBBIOU| D18l XE) 40 |eacddde u930A Bupyoss
uonseNb WnpusJssjal U0l Adewud jiugns o) BUIPESP I2111SIP [00Y2S

(an0 20

4 8/u) (uonasia Arewd 03 Joud sAep pg)

LT0T LT udtep

PErE
ST/T0/L

TPITLET
[EBVELTERDT




(3p0o) jooyos)
(1X(e)£89 uonpas

(*sdols paie|oy pue sojop 196png pasinbay uo suswn

40 pUD e UOISSNISIp 295 *asimJay3o op 03 uosead buljadwos e s asay) ssojun
$58201d papuaWWoda] 3dd 24l Buimo||0) SpPUSLIWIODSL Ty ‘19ABMON abpng
Adeujwijud e peidope Ajsnoiaald pleoq |0oyds ayy 41 jeucndo s| dois SIU1 saAllRq
T "196png Aseuiwijsid e 1dope Ajsnoiasad 1ou pip a40ja1ay3 pue uopiniosal
no 1do ue paidope Ajsnoiasad pieoq j00yds 3y3 I Alojepuewl s uondope 210424
1@bpng |eurd pasodold oypads alyy Buiaosdde uoipe SIU) Sanll1eq v 1ebpng
Aleulwi[aid e paidope 1oUISIP |00UDS BY] JI UIAD ‘S3SED |8 U] Jnad0 DINoYS uode
SIU3 S9ARI2G 3Ad :@ION) "HT# JUSWNO0Q ~ 8Z0Z-3Ad 40 SN JO UCIILILIIB)D
3Qd 01 puss pue ubis 03 JuBpIsald pJeoq |00YDS J10) pue ~ (G4 pue £T#
SJUBWN20Q — buisijienpy pue Aejdsiqg 1o6png jeuly pasodoid Buiziioyiny
uoinjosay) 3@bpng |euly pasodoag ydope o3 aulpesp 1°0UISIp |oOoYdS

(sd21s pajeey pue
$8204 186png pesnbay vo aulawn JO pud
i puUe UWNiod SIppI U UOISSNISID 298 —
uondope 1256png jeuit 01 Jopd SABD pg 40)

£T02 ‘T ARy

G96 §

'S'd T/ 'T1S ‘21¢€

‘0T€ SU01329S w311
(1)) 15¢ uonoasg

(‘3uswiyoene jlews 1pd AqQ pajl; 8g Aew S1USWIDEUD XE] 4O SAIdoD pEIeD
"T05-S9710 wio) buisn Buly-a sabeinodus g3ng :eloN) ‘{Siuswalinbal

Bullly yim A|dwiod 01 ssimIayl0o pue ‘T AJNL 9ANISYS XE) e jo Buipjoyyaim
puadsns 03 10 ‘2184 M3U B 38 BUIp|OYYIIM ‘XB) M3U B O Buipjoyyum 1aio|dwa
adinbau 03) 10329(]03 xe] 10 saxe) Y317 Jo sabueyd pue s|eadal pUe SIUSWIISEUD
Xe) v L Mau Jualdoleaag JILIoU023 pue AJUNUILWLC) JO Juawnedaq

343 ‘Yum Adod payilad iy pue ‘o3 1odsi 0} BUl|pESp IDIISIP |00YIS

‘BIBP BAIDBLS Jo)ie SABD §T UIylm

Adoa poiipen e Buyy ssunbas 0sie grc §
YILT suipesp TE A e 581815 FIC §
VILT UeASMOy JUORBLLIOIN Xe] 2iodas
Q) auypesp T sunf e a3e3s 115 § vaLy
PUE (IHISE § T 327 - auljpeap jenuue)
LT07 'TE Ae

(e)£06 uodes

(62 Al pue g BuUN( 0S[e 93S) "UOISIDBD J19I0A
Buimorie pue Asuow jojs Buluioap uonn|oss. ydope o) JUl|peap 1D13SIp |ooYdS

(aA0Gge &0u

895 [ABUOLL JOIS JO 32110U J(d JO 3dIa05.4
40 sAep g Lylim 1no0o SN uondope)
(uonse jeuoipdo/eupeap jenuue)

LT0T '0€ Ael

(apoD joouds)
£89 uojdeg

(‘Bunesw pieoq jooyss Joud 32 vonoe

Adeuiii|ad 42pisuod ‘os)y ‘90¢ § vIlT Ag painbas se SHIIM € 10] MoaMm B 2ouU0
uonjedignd Joj M31AY MET/UOIRINDI [elaudb Jo Jadedsmau 03 IUSLWIBSILISARE
J3Allep ‘pasinbal Buisiliaape pue pabueyd saxel y317 )] 'sd9ls vIL

padinbaJ uayjo Bujuieouod 1€ Aely 0s|e 98S) "saxe] wal] BUnSIXd 03 sabueyd
Aue jdope 13113SIp [00YDS “s3bueyd ainpadsoad Uol103|]0d xe3 Aue anaoldde
I2LSIP [00YDS “I0JDB({0D Xe] paloadle Ybnoiyl ueyy Jayies Apoadip $309(00
PLISIP [00Yds JI - (YZT# Pue ZT# SIUSWNIOQ — 40328/0) X[ Se Jusuuioddy
40 @2ue)dod0y UOIIdIaIj0D XBf 1041 PUR U0IINJOSaY wasunutoddy
4031238[{0D Xel uoiloefjos Xel 30841¢) £89 § 5poDn |00YdS AQ padinbau

Se saXe] 21e31$s |ead JO UO0[3D8|]0D 30941p 104 103129(|0D Xe) Jujodde JoLnsIp jooyds

Buneaw
pieoq jooyos Jeinbad Aepy

(P)(2)geg uopdas

(LT
YaBW PUB LT YdBly OS|e 395) "uonsanb wnpusiayal Auedwosoe 0] 1UsUSIR)S

aAizelaadiaiul |ebsjuou Yeap ‘pieoq [00YIS LY3M UoRUuNluod Ul ‘s|epiy4o uciRa|e
AJunoo ‘uonippe ul “3senbad 1DLISIP [0OYDS 03 Juensind J0[[eq ®U] U0 uolssnb
wnpualayal ade|d sjelayjo uoRoe@ Ajunod ‘suoiidesxa pascidde pue xapu Jo
SS90Xe Ul asealou| ajed Xe] sadinbas 3196png 10143s1p [00YDs JT "uoildale Atewiig

(110 Jdo gj e/u) (Aep

Ul Agpseny payl 'ssimiaylo Lok uciiasle
[ERUSPISId 10} fudy U Aepsany y1inoy)
uoljoa|e

Arewnid - £T07 ‘9T Aepw

¢ 938eJ
S1/T0/L

T'P1TLET
1# Jaanr0q]




596 § 'S'd 1/

(3uswyoene [1ewa pd
Ag pajy 2q Aew AdoD) juswdojeAasq d1WouodT pue AjunwiwoD jo juswiledag
0} UH01INj0SaY ANaT XeL [enuuy jo AOd JWGNS 0 3Ul PR3P 1DIIISIP |jooLyos

(euiipeap jenuue)
LT0Z ‘ST AIng

("1 AIng
910J2q 10 U0 pejlew pue T A|n( palep 3q pInNoYs §|j1g Xe 1910N) 8T # JUSWND0(]
- SJi1g Xey/31ed1dnp Xey y3im 10393||03 Xe) YS|ulny 03 3Uj|pesp 1DII3SIP |00ydS

(sulpesp renuue)
sig xe3 - /107 ‘T AIng

LTE£°9269 §'S'd €5

£788 §
V'SDed £5

{(apoD tooyosg)
£89 UOI309S

(*8T0Z ‘T AdenUEB[ 2AI109.19 Bq |IM JUBWISSISSES

AJunoy JI33seouey agoN) ("SPPUISIP [00YDS 104 [euolydo mou s aunpazouad
9]0A-0M] 9L "alkey xey |euld Bulysigelsz pue saxey BulAnaq uonnjosay
[euld — 1B3A JUBWISSISSERY AQ POMO||0) ‘93BY XE ) |BIINDN SNUIADY
Bulysijqeis3z uonnjosay Alteuiwnald — B2, JudwIssassesy Jo uoiidope
[BI1UL Ylim ‘2unpes0oid 810A-0m3 B palinbaa Ajsnoiastd 16 1PV ‘(desA quaiind

2U3 j0U) 1e0A Buipadaad syl 10) XapUl T 1PV 3yl Buisn — 2324 XB3 B|gIss|wiad au)
Bune|najed jo das puodss e pue ‘sjels xej [243N3U anUDASY ‘Jamo| e Buienajes

J0 d23s |elul ue ~ sde)s om)y saxnbal s3el Xe) 21eISa |eaz sjqissiwaad ay
Bunenoes “ueak siyy swi 1541 sy 104 ®|geoldde S| JuBLUSS3SSRAL DPIM-ATUNOD

B 22UM SLISIP |00Yds uT 1310N) (A3} |enuue Bupinbal Jou saxe} y3 L ple}
Alewiwns pue ‘(Aue J1) Ars) xe3 eyded sad apon |[00UDS ‘AAD| XE] 3]s [Bal) fT#
juswinoeq - vonnjosay Ara7 xey fenuuy 1dope 01 sulpesp PLISIP |[00YDS

(aujjpeap jenuue)
Ans| xey - £10T ‘0€ sunc

(+)(e)S0s ‘gre
‘(p)1ze suooes

‘(9T #
JUPUND0(QJ — UONNJOSBY UOISNIXT pealSWIEd PUE PEIISOUWOL) uolsnjoxa
pesislwiie/pesysswoy Supuswaiduw uoianjosal 3dope 0] aujjpeap 1°111SIp JooYyds

{(aulpeap jenuue) UOISNIDXD
peajlsswoy - /107 ‘0g sunr

(e)ZTE UONO3S

"(§T# uaWndoQg — vonnjosay jenotddy punyg jersusn 104 396png
Jeul4) 8707-3ad wJoy uo 1@6png Jeuly jdope o3 aulpeap 19143S1p joOYDS

{(4ead jeosl) £ T0Z-910Z Y2
40 A8D IS8l 243 uey] 4338l ou pajdope ag
W 188png reuy ey} {sulpeap jenuue)
12bpng |euld - £107 ‘o€ sung

(@)z1g uonoss

(64 juswndoQ - aoi3oN 126png
feuiq) 126png |euld ydope o3 Jusiul 4o ad:0u ysgnd o} aul|pesp J0LI3S1p JoOYDS

(venndope 196png jeuy 03 2oud sAep OT 40)
£10Z ‘07 sung

(D(zXe)L89
uorRasg

3poD |ooyas
1(2)z1g UoDBES

"(Aejdsip ongnd) uonoadsug o1jgnd 1oy a|qe|ieAR
820T7-3Aad w0 uo 3196png |euly pasodoad LW 03 SU||pesp J1013SIp jooyss

(uonndope 198png jeuy 03 soLd sdep o7)
Aeidsip
a1qnd 39b6pnq - /107 ‘0T aung

(9)£06 UoPoaS

(6Z AINC pue g ARl OS[2 235) "UOEINPI Jo Juswedaq
0} Asuowl 301s Buluipap uolINjosal o Adod JWgns O aul|pesp I2141S1P |oOYDS

(vopdope uonnjosas
uonoalar Asuow Jois daye skep § Jo)

LT0Z ‘v sung

g dBeg
QUL

I'vITLET
TE oI oqr




‘596 § 'S'd 1£
Hz)() 15 uopas

("uswyoene lews jpd Ag pajly 29 Aew sjuBWIORUS XE) Jo sa1doz payisad
"T0§-S97D wuoy Buisn Suy-a sabeinoous gIng :910N) ‘(sjuswannbay

Bui yum Aldwod 03 esimiayyo pue ‘T Alenuer aAdS2 Xe) e Jo Buipjoyyim
puadsns 01 10 ‘a1eJ MaU e 32 Buipjoyyulm ‘Xe] mau e Jo Butpjouyaim 1sAojdws
annbau 03) 103109)|00 xB} 10 SaXe] Y31 40 sabueyd pue sjpadal puk SjUBWIDRUD
Xel y317 mau ‘Juswdo|aAag J1Lou032 pue ANUNWILOT) 4O Juswiiedag

243 ‘yam Adod paunled )y pue ‘o] Jodal 03 SUlPesp IDLISIP |0oYdS

(sunpesp T Joquwssag e 2)e1s 115 § vaiT
pue (Z))ISc § T 2w - suypesp jenuue)
L1007 ‘T Jequansq

{2
‘(2)+06 suondes

(67 AINL pue ‘g aunr ‘0¢ Aey os|e 83S) "uonsanb

wnpuaJeal Auedwoode 0] Juswalels aalle3=ldaaul ebajuou yeap ‘paeog

100Y3S yum uopdUNfuod ul ‘S| oo uonRssls AJunod ‘uomippe Ul "gT0z-/107

uj uonedoj|e Asuow 301s aAI1e384 03 B[qIBI2 3 |IM IDLISIP [0042S U3 4I SUILIISIBP
01 542104 104 3J0|1eG 3Y3 uo uonsenb wWnpuatajal 30e)d $|RIDILO UOIDS|E AJUNOD
‘uonzed0||e ASUOW 10|S PJIR(al 1BYY SIDLIISIP [00UDS 104 "UoIIIJ]2 Jelaudn

{(1squIsron
Ul ABRUOHW 1514 123 ABPSan 1541))

£T0T £ JoquianoN

{me7 uon23||0D xXel
|e307) 0T UOIIDSS

"10103](00 Xe3 Juanbulsp 4o neaung wieg|) Xel Awunod) 01

49A0UIN} TE $9quiadsg pue Ajeuad s|gedijdde 03 32Ua43434 9pN|DUI PINOYS 310N
1€ 19903100 21042q 4O U0 BNP JudLI||RISUI XB] JJBISD (B3] 10 XB) 912353 |2as pied
10U ARy Ooym sizAedxe) 03 20130U Xe) JUSNbUIEP PUBS 10329]|0D XBY IO ID1IISIP
[00Y2S "JuBNbUSP SBLI0D9Y XB] 21RISI |23 JDLISIP |[0042S predun ydiym uo 212

£10T ‘T 49quaaop

{g)s0s uordas

"uonedo||R ASUoW 10|S JO 9405 I0LASIP [ooyUds sAed uolreonp3 jo judwiredaq

(48q0320 Uf Aepsiniyy y1ino))
£L10T ‘97 1300

(9)506 uoidas

"UoR3ED0||e ABUOW 10IS JO 9505 12141SIP |00UDS sAed uonesnpy o juswiiedsag

(Isnbny w Aepsinyy yunoy)
10T v Isnbny

(q)¥06 uonwas

(9 aunr pue pg Aeyy os]2 935) “UGISIDBP 19)0A
MO[|e pue ABUOW 10|S BU|D3P 03 UOIDE UINEI SARY JBL] SIOLIASID iooyss Jo Azunod
2|gesiidde Jo s|edyo Uo3as|e Ajou 03 JUI|pe2P uoIleoNnpy jo Jjuswitedag

(vondope vonnesat uoizdalas
Asuow JOI5 JO 30d AHou 03 JoLEsp
JOOYDS 10y BulpESR JBYE SABpD 09 10)

LTIOT ‘6T Aing

(spoD |ooyos)
289
‘(9)£89 suoipas

6T# 1UawWnd0g - suondaox3 wnpualaloy

30 Uonezynn jo uonedy13ia) |l Isnw ‘pasocidde siam suondedxa wnpuaJsyal
3 ‘uonippe ur "326png pung |eadUdD 9TQZ-STOT WOy aoueieqg pund Buipug
PS1BLUNST JO UOEDYILR)D 3l OS|R ‘1| sdur|eqg puny |eusuab (o4g) jusdiad
513 889 § 3poD |00YdS yum 82uURIdWOd MOYS 03 18P0 Ul 'Q707-3qd W0y

Uo uonesnpg jo juswiuedsq 03 3186png |euld JWIGNS 03 SUIPESP I91IISIP |00YIS

{uondope 336png jeuyy
J83E SABD ST UM - sujjpeap jenuue)

LTI0T ‘ST AIng

£ 98

9L/ 10/L
TRICLET

TH U WIS 04T




Jespng [eul] oY) Jo (¢ oung £q uondope o1epuUBW 7,9 PUB /9 §§ 2p0) [00YDS e

P I# IUUNI0() ~ §TOT-AA JO 95[) JO UONBIYNI)) WLIOT T (T AU JO 28N PAIdalip sey (I ‘esodind
S 104 "870T WOy g4 Sursn uonodadsur orqnd 10] o[qe[IEAR SpRW oQ [[IM PUEB ‘pajussard ‘poredaxd sem 1a5png pasodorg sy
1Y (4 01 AJie0 juapisaud preoq jooyos o JeSpng pasodoig sy Jo uondope preog [COU2S JO 218D 33 U0 “1BY) SAIBPUEBLL /{9 UOTISS e

"198png [eur] aup o uondope a1ojeq sAep (] Ise9] 1 1985png pasodoi 211 Jo sonou suysiqnd
SajepuBW pue “a3pag [eur] syl Jo uondope a105eq sAep (7 1582 1B 108png pasodoid o yo Aerdsip onqnd sejepuew ;g9 UONDAS e

193png [euly oy Jo uondope a10jaq SABP (¢ 58] 18 108png pasodord au1 1dope preoq [00YdS 1) JBY} SIIBPUBIL /g9 UOTIONS o

(108png pasodoid oy sem 198png reur, 2y a10§q pasosdde aq oy parmbax £[ssaxdxe 1watwmoop A[uo oy; /89 § 1epun 198png
[eul] pasodorg 10 ‘fesodoid 1e8png Areurwiialg 1e5png Areurwi(ai 01 21n18ls 1210 Aug 10 £89 § UL 30U2I0J2I OU SBM DID] “TOAIMO]
19BpNg ATBUTIII[S1 SU3 SB 01 Pallajal ueyo sem 1apng pasodoig o | 10V a10jeg) 19Spng posodoad e 01 SI3Ja1 /89 UOIHDDY e

‘BuTAMO[[OF 91 apnpouL [ 1oV patepard teys suoisiaod 789 § apon) (SISl8 IS

T

'suots1aoid ssoooud 398png £ 89 § 9p0OY) [0OYIS PUE T 3OV S 2[IOU0AI 0] MO

UO AJUIRMIR0UN PUE AQUDISISUOSUL ST 1[NSAI pua o] “ssaooxd jodpnq aus uo suorsiaoid /89 § 3poD) JO0YRS Funsixa-s1d 23 IPISUOD 0) pafe]
SIYRIP 91 “USNLIM 210Mm SUOISIAOID 253y Usyy  "$59001d 108pnq oy Sureaos suoistaoid mau pooeua zicpue 11¢ §§ 900z JO0 1 1Y T

:5da15 PIBPY PUE SN0 A Jospnyg paiinbay]

"POPURIXS 10U 318 SOUI[PEIP SU3 SUUNSSE P[NOYS SIOLISIP [00UDS “SaNSSI PIoa. 0 "Agpung 1o Lepinjeg ©
U0 S[[ey 378p Pay1dads oy uoym satjdde SUI[PESP JBYM 01 SB IB3[OUN S MB] O] T LBJA 10 | [PIBIN ‘G1 ATenIqayq ‘¢ J2quada(] SB Yons ‘lep [enuue
pay109ds & uo uonose oxmbar jeyy samiels 10§ ‘Isasmoy | monenduios Y} WO PaNIWO 2 [[eys AEp [ons ‘S31BlS PajIuf) Y} JO IO YI[BaMUOTIIIO.)
1P JO sme] oyl Aq Aeproy [e8s] B opewr Aep Aue uo 10 ‘{epung 10 Aepmieg uo [[e] [reys porrad yons Aue Jo Aep ise] 2y) 10A0uUdY A -potad yons
JO AP 58] 8Y) 2PN[OUT PUR 1511 21 SPN[OXS 0] S8 PIdWo0 08 99 [[BYS *** $288D [[B ur potrad yons “anjels AUR Ul 0) PAIIfal SI ewn Jo pouad Aue
WY, SMO[[0] se sapTaold “306T § V'S B [ 10V u0nonusuon) Aroinie1g eruBA[ASUUS oy :Xepung 10 ABDINIES 0O [[B] 18] SQUI[PEI(]

"21ep payroads a1 £q L1red 10110 Y1 Aq P2ATEORI 8Q JSTILL WA]T Y] 1B1) SWNSSE PINOYS 1210SIP [00YDS ) ‘uonsanb Aue proar 01 1opio
u -erep payroads oy £q Burfrew saxmbox ATeraur 1o ‘ajep parymoeds ay) £q A1red Toylo 91 Aq 1d10001 sarmbai st Joteym a1e1s A[ssardxs 10u s30p
[ WY saep payyroeds £q  Jeaoxdde 32as,, 0] 10 SWSIL SNOLRA JTWUQNS,, O} 1OLISIP [00UDS 3y} 2IMDST SSUIPRAD STOLRA  :SOUI[PEApP JO SUIUBIIA

g 2%eg
SQI/TO/L
L'PITLEL
FCRLEITTR |



‘suonsanb A1essa0aUUN ProA® 01 10pIo Ul nonw1eidialut s, g
Bummo[]oy 189530s om ‘uonn(osa 1o 1do we pardope 10U seY JPLLSIP [00Y2S ot It feuondo ore ¢ pue | sdais TRyl $9ARI[3q TV USnoyiy

1e8png reur] 1dopy b
(1 doys 210794 sAep (¢ 1s89] 18) 395png [eur pasodoif 1dopy ¢

SUR[7ABIN
198png Areurwra1g 1dopy e
105png Areurwarg pesodos 1dopy I

ATENIQ3 J/ATRNUE(/I0qada(]
wonnjosar 100 3do ue paydope 10U SeY 1OLISIP [0070S 33 JT sMmOT[0F se parnbai a1e sa7oa w.aodas p 1) s1 vonejaidioul S.d1d

Tesodoxd 1e8png Areunwijaig a3 Sundope aojeq 1e8png Areunuiaig
pasodo1q e 1dope os[e pnoys uonnjosal mo jdo we ydope 01 pusur 10T op 1eY) SOINSIP [00YDS §aASI[AQ 08T J(J 19%] u] "108png [eur]
a1 Bundope Jo soueApe Ul $£BD (¢ 15B2] 18 195pug Jeul] pasodoi] palaqe] UOISIaA IOOuE os[e pue [esodoid 128png AUt € (1oq
1dope 01 parmbar axe uonnjosar no 1do ue pardope JoU SARY YL SIOLISIP [OOLDS SIAIIAQ d10Js13Y) pue “1P3png pssodold £§9 § oY) woly
JuRIsIp Suryewos se [esodo1d 198png Areunurpid 1 10V oy s11dIuT g MaIA TUAISIID B s9XB) F(d ‘Ior2mo0l 193png Jeulq syl
Jo uondope 21030 sA®p (¢ 198pnq pasodoid e Sundope 10y Juswonmbar /g9 § 3P0 [0019S 31} sayysnes 1.ak 2y ul Apes [esodoi 198png
Areurwirjaid ayi jo vondope jey) pue ‘Sury) swes sy SureIw se pazordiopul 9 PINOYS SWIaY OM) IS2YL SIARI[3G TY Y '195png pasodoay
£89 § 8p0Q) 100U 2y W0y JUAISIFIP Sulpowos 1o se swes ay) s [esodo. g JaSpng Aleuranpag [ 10V o7l I9WeUM SSAIPPE 10U S30p | 19V

(0¢ ounr £q uondope si1 910J2q 1PSpNg [2UL] o) UO
210A 0} PIEOq J00YoSs 3Y} 10f Judtarmbar ue 93e)s 10U 530p | 10V ‘Uonoe(e Arewid a1 21072q SEBD (6 [esodour 128png Areutui[al a1
Jo uondope 10y Juswonmbal o) uey) 1210 ‘uteSe 2ou()) -195png [eul] oy Jo uondope 21055q 3dope 01 WUl Jo 9on0U paysijgnd Aep
-01 pue Lerdsip orgqnd Aep-(z 103 pue ‘p¢ auny £q 3e8png [eur] oy Jo uondope 103 sjustuannbal spo)) [ooydg o1 sjeadal 1XaU [ 10y e

(uonoara Lreurud ay1 910J3q
s&ep (6 [esodoig 195png Areurturjard oy jo wondope o) 10ud 210A preoq [ooyas e 10] 1uswaiinbar Luz 23e)s j0u seop Q) [esodoly
15png Areururerd sy jo uondope a10fq jdope o1 jusiut Jo sonou poystand Kep-g[ pue Aedsip onqud Aep-g7 saepuewt | 10V e

“UON09]a Arewirid o1} 210]9q
sKep 06 1589] 18 [Bsodoag eSpug Areurwrpig » 1dope preog [001os 241 1ey) sarepuewr [1¢ § ‘pardope s1 uonnjosar o jdo ue ssotun e

“SUIAMOT]0F 211 apn[our suoistaold | 1oy
6 98y
QU/10/L
CPIELsI
[ RUEDTERIG]

o



‘suotsiaoid Surpuny
UOREOUPS OISeq 94} JO JUSULOBUD I3)JB SARP ()7 UBL} 1978 OU 9)Bp B 0] ()¢ SUN[ puofoq £A3[ X¥) [enuue 2 Jo Aeop SMO[[R 729 § 2po)) [0oUog
‘uonde euy o1 Joud sonou sep (1 qim oiqud st spraocid st pue "suoIsiA0Id SUIPUNY UONBINDS J1SBq U} SIOBUL 311§ AU Ja)E SABp C[ ue}
A91R[ OU 193pnq )1 1dOPE 1SN 10LISTP © “JU2AS Yons uf "G aung £q pajorus US3q JoU SBY UONEINPI d1SEq J0f uonerdordde a1 Burpiaoxd uonesISs)
STe)S Uaym (¢ auny puokaq 3Epnq [enuue 313 o uondope Leop o) $IOLUSIP sjooyos syrued ()29 § spopd [ooyog WONAOPY 15PNy PRAEPR(

%0°8 000°000°618 <
%58 000°666°81$ - 000°000°81$
%06 000°666°L1$ - 000°000°LTS
%576 000°666°91$ - 000°000°91$
%0701 000°666°S1$ - 000°000°S 1S
%801 000°666 +1$ - 000°000+F1$
%011 000°666°C1$ - 000°000°CTS
%STI 000°666°T1$ - 000°000°T1$
%07C1 666°666°11$ =
o 9718 J95Pnq
20Ue[Bq PUN] IDLSIP [00YDS

"MOJ3Q
papiaoid oSejuaoted oY) uBy) $$O] eduUE[Eq PUNY pajeuSIsepun PaALISAIUN FUIPUD PIIBWNSS U SBY 198pNq purny [ersusf s1 ssapun saxe)
2181$9 [B91 SUISLAIOUL WOl payqryoid ST 10TLSIP [00U2S ' 'Saour[eq PUINY PIAISSAIUN JOLISIP [0OY0S U0 1w sasodurt §89 § 2po;) j00yog

)

SaXe], BUILAS'] UOTN[0SOY 21 01 PappE 2q pnoys sfenSue; [pronppe 'SI[IW $T POROXI LM AAD] XE) JOLISIP [OOUDS B
1 "201AI98 3qap pue salteles Aed 01 JUnOWe pajuI[un UL UT poTas] 3q ABW SOXB], JILUI[ XE) [[IU C7 23 01 uondaoxa Ue ST 2IDY] “S[[TW $7 JO 2121
XE1 B O} paYHu] o1e SIoLSIp [00U2S ‘7.9 § 9p0Y) [00U0G 10PU) PIIA3] 3G AR Jey SIXE] 21RISI [BAl JO JUNOWE 2} SUWI] OSTe 3P0 [00YDS 2 |,

ol

"PRINNSUOD dIam SjuswaAoIdut dofew
10 SOWOY MIU SI0W IO (0] YoIyam UT Teak AUe J0J pepnjdul JOU 318 $IXE] JJSUel) A1[eal ‘U] 1) Papasoxa B IOLUSIP ' ISy1oym June[no[ed
UL S[TUTT SOWn I0MSIp U ul )e1s2 [l [[2 JO onjea 19U 94) 0} [enba ST 18y Junows o) pesoxe 10U ABw teak [BOSIT oUO SuLmp Vo]
Japun pasodur saxel {[e Jo wumowe eSersse 2y ‘0z7e § VAL Topu[) "vg LT Jopun pasodurt oq Lew By $9Xe) JO JUNOWE ) ST VL] 1

"AH PV uey; hmaucv S f Queiey pun, pue xg i
01 98eg
9L/10/L
I'FITLEL
T# Jusmnoocy



New Hope - Solebury School District
2015 - 2016 Fiscal Dashboard - Current Projections

June 30, 2016
14-15 Actual
14-15 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 Varlance To to 15-16
Budget Actual Original Budget  Unaudited YTD% Budget Projection

Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 6,008,727 6,008,727 5,131,939 5,131,939
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 1,203,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 7,208,727 7,208,727 6,331,939 6,331,939
Revenues
lLocal Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 24,917,657 24,851,205 25,555,657 25,419,912 99% {135,745} 568,707

Deliguent Tax 701,000 684,207 600,000 743,248 124% 143,248 59,041

Transfer Tax 774,000 735,476 760,000 943,076 124% 183,076 203,600

Earned Income Tax 3,646,000 3,749,239 4,000,000 3,749,681  94% {250,319) 442

Other Local Revenue 315,268 426,204 325,067 442,132 136% 117,065 15,928
State Revenue - General 2,869,477 2,784,456 2,748,796 2,751,291 100% 2,495 (33,165)
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 2,432,780 2,511,491 3,011,700 2,951,515 98% (60,185} 440,024
Federal Revenue 97,341 77,853 87,000 88,318 102% 1,318 10,465
Total Revenue 35,753,523 35,824,131 37,088,220 37,089,173 100% 953 1,265,042
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 16,873,537 17,466,671 18,028,630 18,033,385 100% (4,755) 567,314
Benefits & Taxes 8,886,899 8,151,799 9,910,508 9,874,902 100% 35,606 1,723,102
Professinal Services 2,539,607 2,120,189 2,621,497 2,043,782 78% 577,715 (76,407}
Property Services and Utilities 751,902 780,950 814,443 723,598 89% 96,845 (57,352)
Purchased Services 2,941,386 2,855,465 2,599,715 2,948,775 98% 50,941 93,310
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,261,729 940,162 1,240,917 800,642 65% 440,275 {139,520)
Equipment 332,325 303,525 275,606 127,384 46% 148,222 (176,141)
Interast, Fees, and Dues 757,192 564,565 654,633 669,993 102% {15,360} 105,428
Principal and Transfers 3,358,634 3,518,192 3,172,504 3,176,373  100% {3,869} (341,819}
Total Expenses 37,703,120 36,700,919 39,718,455 38,398,834 97% 1,319,621 1,697,915
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (1,949,557} {876,788) {2,630,235) (1,309,661} 1,320,574 {432,873)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 4,059,130 5,131,939 3,001,704 4,322,278

Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 10.77% 13.98% 7.56% 11.26%
PROJECTED ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 1,200,000 1,200,000 700,000 700,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,259,130 6,331,939 3,701,704 5,022,278

Fiscal Dashboard - 2015-2016 Projections Highlights

Projections Summary as of September 14, 2016
- These are unaudited figures but all accounts have been raconciled in preparation for the sudit.

Revenue
- Revenue increased by about $50,000 for the August deliquent tax that we received.

- State
- PlanCon receivable remains removed as there is no confirmation that payment will be received to recard for the 2015-2016 year.

- This wilf just be recerded as revenue in the year it is received.

Expenses
- Expenses are trending about $1.3M below budget - which is in line with prior projecticns.

Net effect is approximately usage of $1.3 M less of fund batance than anticipated
- Planned use of fund balance was $2.6M and projection is use of only $1.3M




New Hope - Salebury School District
2015 - 2016 Fiscal Dashboard - Future Projections
June 30, 2016

16-17 Change from 17-18 18-19 19-20
Budget 15-16 Projection Projection Projection

Beginning Uncemmitted Fund Balance 4,322,278 2,916,206 1,069,517 (909,461}
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 700,900 700,000 700,000 700,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - july 1st 5,022,278 3,616,206 1,769,517 {209,461)
Revenues
Local Revenue

Reat Estate Taxes 26,826,194 1,270,537 27,376,981 27,938,784 28,511,824

Deliquent Tax 600,000 0 600,000 600,000 600,000

Transfer Tax 760,000 ] 769,000 760,000 760,000

Earned Income Tax 3,800,000 (200,000} 3,800,000 3,800,000 3,800,000

Other Local Revenue 322,817 (2,250} 322,817 322,817 322,817
State Revenue - General 2,794,910 456,114 2,793,453 2,782,652 2,782,652
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,331,452 319,752 3,705,542 3,871,727 4,062,243
Federal Revenue 269,515 182,515 69,515 69,515 69,515
Total Revenue 38,704,888 1,616,668 39,428,308 40,145,496 40,909,051
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,132,048 103,418 18,672,422 18,923,398 19,413,347
Benefits & Taxes 10,703,968 793,460 11,656,655 12,212,256 12,834,716
Professinal Services 2,224,688 {396,809) 2,224,688 2,224,688 2,224,688
Property Services and Utilities 869,085 54,642 869,085 869,085 869,085
Purchased Services 3,348,823 349,107 3,388,188 3,432,749 3,478,352
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,001,978 {238,939) 1,001,978 1,001,978 1,001,978
Equipment 236,771 138,835) 236,771 236,771 236,771
Interest, Fees, and Dues 971,913 317,280 1,433,063 1,451,454 1,353,116
Principal and Transfers 2,621,686 (550,818) 1,782,147 1,822,096 1,852,003
Total Expenses 40,110,960 392,505 41,274,997 42,124,474 43,264,057
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (1,406,072) {1,846,689) (1,978,978} {2,355,006)
PRGJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,916,206 1,069,517 {909,461} (3,264,468}

Fund Baiance Percentage of Expenditures 7.27% 2.59% -2.16% -7.55%
PROJECTED ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 3CGTH 3,616,206 1,769,517 (209,461) {2,564,468)

Revenua

- EIT reduction to match current trend

cover Special Ed contingency

Expenditure

- Average increase of 3%
- Medical - 6% increase

- Insurance - increase 3% per year

Assumptions

- Act 1Index - 4.8% in 16-17 and 2.0% beyond

- Payroll Benefits - 3% to match salary increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule

- Debt Service - Matches current debt projections

- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 15-16 approved budget
- Redirement/FICA subsidy increase with Expenditure increases
- federal - Increase in 16-17 for ACCESS revenue used to

- 16-17 is refiecting ail actual budget reductions being factored into the current budget discussions,
- Beyond 16-17 Salary - Average increase of 3%




New Hope-Solebury Breakfast Program

Background

NHSD is currently one of the few districts that does not offer breakfast to their students.

We are proposing to begin a trial breakfast program at the Middle School level, Middle School
was chosen for the pilot for the following reasons:

» MS students arrive at the cafeteria in the morning
» Able to add this offering with only 30 additional minutes for one staff member per day
or 2.5 hours per week,

Benefits to NHSD:

Students / Families

» Qualifying students could receive breakfast either free or at a reduced cost of .30
o Goal — No student starts the day hungry
» Students can purchase a “meal” at a reduced cost

NHSD Food Service Department

» Additional revenue opportunity with minimal cost increases to continue to build the
path toward fiscal solvency of the food service department. NHSD would be able to:
o Submit for government reimbursement
o Increase commodity banks
© Increase ala-carte sales during the lunch period due to PDE’s regulation on ala-

carte items.
* Ifanitemis sold during a meal it can be sold ala-carte during the same
day.

Proposed Cost:

Secondary - $1.75

Elementary - $1.50 {if expanded to the elementary level)




Kids who eat a nutritious hreakfast pay better attention in class,
hehave hetter, and perform hetter in the classreom and on standardized
tests. And studies show that kids who eat hreakfast also tend to eat
healthier throughout the day.

But these great bhenefits only kick in : SRR V
Modern households are hectic places in the marnmg, and kids mlght
not be hungry yet by the time they rush out the door. And if Kids skip
hreakfast or just gulp down something quick and junky, they can’t
concentrate in school AND the[r overall wellness suffers.

We’ve got a solution: & ¢ The hreakfasts we
serve are always cnnvement ecunnmrcal and healthy. And this year,
we hegan implementing new USDA regulations for our hreakfasts that
will ensure our commitment to good nutrition just keeps getting
stronger! The new regulatsans will help guarantee that:
= All school breakfasts are o0 0o sl s including milk, fruit or
veqgie, and grain {meat can suhstltute fnr gram an some menus).
- Half of all grains we serve must he = i, and hy next
year all grains must he whole gram rlch
< \We’ll he SR IS ny AN DRI -a which
means that 3 i our meals erI he Ilmlted as well
And every item we serve cuntams

:r.-And, as aians.

Don’t iet your klds miss nut on the beneflts of a healthy hreakfast if
there s no time for breakfast at home, . =y Edeac e e




Fun

oitrniey bowes |

PRICE QUOTE FOR YEAR ‘16/’17

PERIOD: 07/01/2016 — 06/30/2017
8/22/2016 12:58 PM

YOUR 10 DIGIT PITNEY BOWES ACCOUNT NUMBER AND THE MODEL AND SERIAL NUMBERS OF
YOUR EQUIPMENT MUST BE REFERENGED ON YOUR PURCHASE ORDER TO ENSURE ACCURACY

ACCOUNT # AND LOCATION
0011910733
NEW HOPE SOLEBURY SCHOOL
180 W BRIDGE ST
NEW HOPE, PA 18938-1392
United States

ANNUAL
MODEL SERIAL DESCRIPTION BILL CYCLE AMOUNT
Rental — Billed Annually
1R00 2001411 DM Series Postage Meter $262.00 Quarterly $1008.00
Maintenance Coverage — Billed annually
Dawz2 0012994 DM550 WOW - DIM RATING READY Annual $421.00
DEBO 0078382 DM400/DM500/DMS50 Printer/Finishing MODU  Annual $348.00
DHUO 4405156 DMS550 Feeder Without Platform (CLASS B) Annual $613.00
MP30 0191009 15/30 Ib Weighing Platform Annual $223.00
$2,613.00

*Quoted prices do not include supplies or postage charges during the coverage period*
*Quoted prices do not include any applicable taxes*

*Please make sure model and serial numbers are included in your Purchase Order and submitted to:

Pitney Bowes Inc,
2225 American Dr.
Neenah, WI. 54956




